08.07.2018 FW: 53L¢ G0 mbzmemyool 3Omgd@o - Zaza Bokhua

FW: 53U@3M09mo mbzmmmaonl 3Mmyjdo

Maia Lagvilava

Yr 17.05.2018 17:36

Komy:Zaza Bokhua <zbokhua@moh.gov.ge>; Mikheil Dundua <mdundua@moh.gov.ge>;

U BnoxeHwit: 3

02-1-5 - 30.01.18.pdf; Austria_Georgia_PPT_v3.pptx; NCI_170710_ImplementationSchedule_A (1).pdf;

303003600 3G9dEob Tglobgd 0bxzOMTs30sl.
35303039000,

Maia Lagvilava, MD, MHA
Deputy Minister

144 A. Tsereteli ave.
0119 Thilisi, Georgia
Tel: (+995 32) 251 00 27 (0503)

MIMISTRY OF LABCOUR

HEALTH AND
A4 SOCIAL AFFAIRS

From: Soso Mamukelashvili [mailto:smamukelashvili@partnershipfund.ge]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Maia Lagvilava <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>

Subject: 53LE0E0 Mb3MEMYOOL 3OMYJEO

J-6c 300,
302553600 53L3H0gEgdOL MB3IMWMP00L 3HM9JEOL MbPIOMME M 3T9bEOL:

1) 3mbol 096 530656Lms BodobolBMmmgol JofigMmowo FgMoeo, MsLsE Msb ghHmzol KX sbwsigzol
35LIbo o 953EHM09EgdOL 3Mb39BEOY;

2) gmbobl 36M9HgbEo30s 30mgd@EHol dglobgd;

3) 36m9JGob 2obbm®mE09w9d0L 49209-36553030;

509 30m9d@ob dwog®mo Fbscmnqdos 9989yo:

1) 803536 306093 30%-056 3G96FGHOL 3033mbybEL;

2) 53LGHM0ME0 MY 0090L 35LbOLITYGIMBSL 9J0TgdOL 5-6 Fer0sb 9B GdsDY, Holio Msbbog
d90b 360M9JEob oMYdMEd5d0;

3) 369gdEGHob Ho6ds?3gd0m alimagdsHg LM 35BvboLITYABEIMBSL 0L sS3LEMOo dbody,
5096 gl 5GOL gO0sbo 9.§. Turn-Key 3mb@H6Mod@o;

4) bs®olbol 306¢ Mmool MBEOHMB3gmbogmis, 53UEHM0ME dBMGL JoGoIe 3600603500 ggmegds
93030 omdmBoygbengdo.

https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ItemID=AQMKAGM5ZDRIiNjQ5LTdiMzUtINDEOMy04NGQ2LWQ1YTESZjZiZjZKNQ... 1/2
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6H0L39g0L M55 T99bgds, JMHMOIOHMO MO0 OLYS, MM MY JMM06 3sLwboldygdEMdIL 0MgdIb
Turn-Key 306@6Mog@ob bobom, 21 3eb. 9360l dme@rmd©y 56 25083605396 GoLysb d90y90s. 0930
B396 B3 05305300390 dm33eg3s Bo39E9MYmM, 330JOMIM L3ToMm® 3500 FBoLOS, 0dols
39035¢00Lobgd0m, OHMA gl Msbbs Mo 33l BHMAM®E Fd9BYdMBSL, s3M9gm3g Pet/CT-b ;msgolio
303MGHOHMbom, Mbsdgmmgg Elekta-U Lbog®o mg@Msdool 5s3565@wemols, o 5.9. 5358msb dobodd
30% 096905 36563 0.

35¢3030L3gdom,
Lol

Ioseb Mamukelashvili | Deputy Chief Financial Officer | JSC Partnership Fund
6 V. Beridze Street, Thilisi 0108, Georgia

Cell: (+995) 599 500 247 | SMamukelashvili@fund.ge

Web: http://www.fund.ge/

in/

i3

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email
by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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